
   
 

Municipality of Anchorage 
Dave Bronson, Mayor 

Purchasing Department 
 

November 7, 2022 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 
 

RFP 2022P049 
 

Anchorage Police Department Body Worn Cameras 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 
Please make the following changes to the subject project. 
 

1. Incorporate:  Attachment F - Watch Guard Interview Room, Attachment G - APD Patrol 
Fleet, and Questions and Answers: Consisting of three pages, identified as 2022P049 
Questions and Answers, Addendum No. 1, dated October 28, 2022. 

 
Where any requirements of the Request for Proposal or previous Addenda conflict with an 
item in an Addendum, the Addendum shall govern. 
 
All other terms and conditions of the Request for Proposal shall remain unchanged and in 
full force and effect. 
 
This addendum and other documents related to this project are available by visiting the 
Purchasing office website at: 
 

https://www.muni.org/Departments/purchasing/Pages/bidding.aspx 
 
If you have previously submitted a response to this project and wish to have it returned, please 
email that request to wwpur@muni.org 
 
All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Chris Hunter 
Deputy Purchasing Director 
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Request for Proposal RFP #2022P049 Addendum No. 01 
ANCHORAGE POLICE DEPARTMENT  11/7/2022 
BODY WORN CAMERAS 
TO: PLANHOLDERS 
 
The contract documents for the referenced project are clarified and amended as follows: 
 
Responses to Bidder’s Questions 
 
Question1: Per section 4.4 Project Approach on page 16 of 19; Does the vendor need to 
provide a point-by-point response to 3.1, 3.2, 3.9, 3.10, 3.14, 3.15 and then provide an 
individual response to each of the bulleted questions listed? 
Answer1:  That would be acceptable, or the contractor can specifically note in their RFP 
response which section(s) these items are addressed in.  Sections 4.4 through 4.7 list items that 
the review committee will be scoring the contractors on.  Proposals will be evaluated on 
completeness and responsiveness to these criteria. 
 

Question2:  Per section 4.5 Ability to Perform, on page 16 of 19, would APD allow the vendor 
to include links to our financial statements or provide the attachments via a flash drive? 
Financial statements tend to be 100+ pages and would make the printed proposals rather large 
and bulky. 
Answer2:  APD would accept these being provided via a flash drive. 
 

Question3: Per section 4.5 Ability to Perform, on page 17 of 19, APD is requesting "a complete 
list of current customers, services provided and duration of contract." We are not able to provide 
a complete list with the information requested due to confidentiality requirements. Would APD 
accept a more tailored list of customers that are similar in size and scope as the RFP, which has 
given us approval to be utilized as reference? 
Answer3: Yes, a tailored list is suitable.  A minimum of 3 customers must be provided. 
 

Question4: Per section 4.6 Functional Capabilities on page 17 of 19, Does the vendor need 
to provide a point-by-point response to the sections listed? 
Answer4:  That would be acceptable, or the contractor can specifically note in their RFP 
response which section(s) these items are addressed in.  Sections 4.4 through 4.7 list items that 
the review committee will be scoring the contractors on.  Proposals will be evaluated on 
completeness and responsiveness to these criteria. 
 
Question5: Per Attachment A - System Specifications, could APD please provide the exact 
model of radar with which you would like your in-car camera system to integrate? 
Answer5:  Stalker Dual / Stalker DSR 2X, Kustom Eagle 3 
 

Question6:  Per Attachment A - System Specifications, could APD further define what type of 
integration you would like with Stalker and Eagle radar? 
Answer6:  Speed Display of officer vehicle from radar, front and rear antenna speed readings 
of target. 
 
 
Question7: Would APD prefer that the references vendors provide have the same version of 
technology that the vendor is proposing as their solution? 
Answer7: Yes, and if possible, the references are using all the platforms that APD is looking at. 
 

Question8:  Per Attachment C: Municipality of Anchorage Cloud and/or Offsite Hosting 
Specific Terms and Conditions #4 Encryption: Regarding encryption at rest, we meet encryption 
at rest with AES 256. Will that satisfy this requirement? 

DocuSign Envelope ID: C64921DF-3FC7-4772-AC4B-16883F06058B



Request for Proposal RFP #2022P049 Addendum No. 01 
ANCHORAGE POLICE DEPARTMENT  11/7/2022 
BODY WORN CAMERAS 
Answer8: Yes 
 

Question9: Per Attachment C: Municipality of Anchorage Cloud and/or Offsite Hosting Specific 
Terms and Conditions #7 Termination and Suspension of Service: An automated and manual 
self-help process is available to migrate data. Will that satisfy this requirement? 
Answer9:  This won’t be a problem as long as the migration service is made available to APD 
when they request it, and the service provides the manual abilities to comply with this Term. (i.e. 
data being permanently deleted, etc.) 
 

Question10: Per Attachment C: Municipality of Anchorage Cloud and/or Offsite Hosting 
Specific Terms and Conditions #9 Data Dictionary: It appears we do not have a copy of the 
MOA’s Data Modeling Standard referenced under this section, could MOU please provide us 
that document? 
Answer10:  This has been removed from the updated terms and conditions and is no longer 
relevant. 
 

Question11: Per Attachment C: Municipality of Anchorage Cloud and/or Offsite Hosting 
Specific Terms and Conditions #10 Security Logs and Reports: Will our Evidence (E.com) 
Admin portal audit trail satisfy this requirement? Our Internal Splunk logs are not available for 
external distribution. 
Answer11:  As long as e.com allows MOA to review records that a specific user accessed over 
a specific period of time. 
 

Question12: Per Attachment C: Municipality of Anchorage Cloud and/or Offsite Hosting 
Specific Terms and Conditions #13 Operational Metrics: We can provide vulnerability scan 
counts or findings but cannot externally distributed raw vulnerability scans/reports. Customers 
can scan their instance with their tools in E.com at any time, will that satisfy this requirement? 
Answer12:  This will satisfy the requirement. 
 

Question 13: Will there be applicable site visits? We want to see the location of the 

communication equipment and vehicles. Standard for us to see locations of installations. 

Answer13: At this time there will not be site visits offered.  Once the review of the proposals 
has taken place and the proposals are short-listed, up to 3 contractors will be invited on site for 
an additional interview/demo. 
 
Question14: Will the contractor do the installation of equipment in vehicles? 
Answer14:  We expect the contractor to work with our installation team and train our installers.  
 
Question15: Is there a preference for contractors who have Fed Ramp Cloud Security? 
Answer15: Yes, the APD would prefer to enter into contract with a vendor who is FedRamp 
compliant. 
 
 
Question16: Per Attachment C: Municipality of Anchorage Cloud and/or Offsite Hosting 
Specific Terms and Conditions 2b) Data Protection:  Vendor uses non-content data to "(b) 
provide, develop, improve, and support current and future Vendor’s products and related 
services;". To further clarify, Vendor defines “Non-Content Data” as data, configuration, and 
usage information about Agency’s Vendor Cloud Services tenant, Vendor Devices and client 
software, and users that is transmitted or generated when using Vendor Devices. Non-Content 
Data includes data about users captured during account management and customer support 
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Request for Proposal RFP #2022P049 Addendum No. 01 
ANCHORAGE POLICE DEPARTMENT  11/7/2022 
BODY WORN CAMERAS 
activities. Non-Content Data does not include Agency Content (Vendor defines "Agency 
Content" as " data uploaded into, ingested by, or created in Vendor Cloud Services within 
Agency’s tenant, including media or multimedia uploaded into Vendor Cloud Services by 
Agency. Agency Content includes Evidence but excludes Non-Content Data. " Is this section 
intended to prevent Vendor from sharing the data with a third party? Or is it to prevent Vendor's 
internal use of the data to provide, develop, improve, and support current and future Vendor 
products and related services? 
Answer16: It is intended to prevent the vendor from sharing the data with a third party. 
 
Question17: Would a site walk of the facilities be allowed? We would like to see the Interview 
Rooms and the mobile fleet or an example of the police cruisers for installation costs (as an 
option per conference). 
Answer17: A site walk through will only be allowed once the initial review of proposals has 
taken place and a short list has been created.  We have provided additional information on the 
interview rooms and the fleet.  APD has several orders active for new vehicles (Ford Explorers).  
We anticipate these new vehicles (approximately 40) replacing the oldest vehicles in the fleet. 
 
Question18: APD expects single sign-on controls, two factor authentication. What is APD 
currently using for network logins/SSO? (i.e. Windows local AD, Azure AD? Okta?) 
Answer18:  Azure AD 
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